



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

FW: PC

Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, Jun 26, 2013 at 6:00 PM

FYI

From: John Foley [mailto:jfoley@cfbre.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 10:02 AM
To: 'Miriam Boutwell'
Subject: RE: PC

Miriam,

Sorry for delay. Once again my schedule does not allow me to make it to meeting. Please let this email serve as my resignation to board.

Thanks again for the opportunity to serve.

John

From: Miriam Boutwell [mailto:mboutwell@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 2:29 PM
To: 'John Foley'
Subject: PC

John,

I haven't received a written letter of resignation for the Planning Commission. Didn't know if you changed your mind or might have sent it directly to the Mayor. Please let me know. I know you're really busy so an

email would suffice if you still want to resign. If not, that's fine too!

Thanks,

Miriam Boutwell, AICP

Community Development Director

City of Foley

200 North Alston Street

Foley, AL 36535

251-952-4011 (Phone)

251-971-3442 (Fax)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org